HARRISVILLE CENTRAL SCHOOL

14371 Pirate Lane
Harrisville, NY 13648
Phone 315-543-2920

Fax: 315-543-2360

OFFICE OF THE HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Education
From: Eric Luther

Date: 5/9/2025

Re:

We are nearly complete with the Grades 3-8 NYS exams in ELA, math and science. These
should be completed within the next 2 weeks. We have had a handful of test refusals (opt outs)
but not enough for us to be identified by NYSED.

5-Week Progress Report grades/comments will be coming out next week.

Staff have started to prepare for NYS Regents Exams as well. Review classes have been posted
and will continue to be updated to provide extra help for the students looking for as the June
exams approach.

The Senior Trip will be leaving Harrisville on Friday, May 9" at 11 p.m. | will be catching up with
them on Saturday night in Virginia Beach. | previously met with 3 seniors and their parents who
were struggling academically. | reviewed their progress on Wed. of this week and all three of the
students had their grades up to be able to qualify for the trip which is great! It should be a great
experience for the kids!

In athletics, baseball/softball season will be wrapping up soon. Both the boys and girls are having
a pretty successful season and are awaiting their seeding for sectional play. It has been incredibly
difficult to be consistent however with the unpredictable weather we have been having. Games
are being changed almost daily and we are cramming games in which makes it difficult to coach
and manage.

In CSE, we have a couple more days of meetings and we will have all of the annual reviews
completed. We have also been working with a couple of younger students and their families as
we have had PreK registrations and there are a handful of kids who have been identified as
possibly needing extra services. | have been in contact with some of them and am working on
getting the evaluation process started through the various counties and agencies.



